
Below is a list of all applicant question submitted to RIVETS regarding RFP072023. 

 

Is there a page limit for our narrative response within the application? 

There is no page limit for the narrative response.   

Would you like the entire application, including “other required documents,” 

submitted as a pdf? 

There is no preference as to what format the application and supporting 

documents are submitted (PDF or Word document).  However, based on the size 

of the file, converting the document to a PDF may help reduce the file size.  

Do you have a program budget template we should adhere to or do we create our 

own, following the guidelines in Section 2.G. of the Application Template? 

You may create your own budget template, or you may use the Rhode Island 

Designated Grant Budget Summary Template attached under “Grant 

Supplemental Information” 

Can you share which agencies received funding and how much they received from last 

year’s Veteran’s Service Grant awards? Or, can you please indicate where this 

information is publicized? 

RFP 072022 Grant Recipients  

Recipient Amount Awarded 

Beachwood $10,500 

Buttonhole  $7,500 

CCRI $11,000 

OSDRI Legal $40,000 

OSDRI Homelessness $40,000 

Providence Clemente $6,000 

Rhode Island College $11,000 

SHRI $13,000 

URI $11,000 

Veterans Inc $20,000 

Veterans of Foreign Wars $30,000 

  

Total $200,000 

  

 


